

# Arcadia Elementary School Community Council

November 17, 2022 -3:45pm

## Arcadia Library

### **Approval October Meeting Minutes (5 min)**

Attendees: Mr. Graham, Chantel Humpherys, Michelle Robinson, Christina Belcher, Nicole Burbank

Absent: Elizabeth Potter, Jenn Hathaway, Jenica Bringhurst

Welcome

Motion to approve minutes: Michelle Robinson

2<sup>nd</sup> motion to approve minutes: Christina Belcher

Vote unanimous to approve minutes

### **Report on Council Training & Roles (5 min) -All Members**

- Discussion regarding the completion of the assigned training from October's meeting  
Training discusses how data gathering is so important for plan.
- Review of roles, assignments and purpose of the council  
Reviewed positions and assignments.

### **Data Review (15 min)- Mr. Graham**

- Data will help us as we begin to create our 2023-2024 plan
  - Acadience- beginning of year (BOY)  
Reviewed data from BOY.  
Yellow/Reds are being monitored closely by teacher. Aide is present in class to help the Blues/Greens. Proficiency is low in 5<sup>th</sup> grade. Mr. Graham has addressed this.  
Mr. Graham is also meeting with 3<sup>rd</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> graders and setting goals with students for RISE tests. This includes getting parents/guardians involved.  
After Thanksgiving break, RISE benchmark prep work will begin. Students taking the RISE test in April will begin benchmark testing every Monday. Tuesday the teachers will analyze the data and Wednesday teachers will re-teach areas that need more attention. There will be one interim full RISE practice test.  
5<sup>th</sup> graders will begin having homework through I-Ready, which is being used in the classrooms for Math instruction. It has the ability to be used at home in conjunction with what the student does at school on it.

Current progress on Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS)

Monitored through Educator Handbook, which is a program that teachers use.

Office referrals are documented in the program. There are two levels for addressing behavior

- Minor issues that are addressed in the classroom by the teacher
- Safety issues/chronic classroom issues are referred to Mr. Graham. Most referrals are KYHFOOTY (keep your hands, feet and other objects to yourself) related.

At “Kiss A Pig” assembly, superhero will attend to discuss importance of KYHFOOTY. School is doing rewards for those that don’t have an infraction.

PBIS- Purple ticket program. Cart is available with prizes for kids to purchase with purple tickets. Teachers can check out the cart to bring to their class for students. Mr. Graham receives turned in tickets. There is a quarterly principal’s party and names are pulled from the purple tickets to attend the party.

Data is being tracked through the purple ticket program. Behavior referrals are down.

### **LAND Trust Budget Committee Report (5-10min)**

\$48,889.80 is the remaining balance; on track and will be spent by June.

Mr. Graham is currently focused on getting kindergarten aides- ask community to encourage people to apply for the para professional job opening.

### **After School Tutoring Partnership Report (5min) -Christina and Mr. Graham**

Christina is waiting to hear back from supervisor from Taylorsville High student community group Latino’s in Action (LIA) for volunteers to tutor Arcadia students.

Transportation may be an issue. U of U is interested but Arcadia may need a Next Step Certified person to act as liaison. Christina will also reach out to SLCC again.

Discussion of background checks for volunteers. If volunteer is with certified teacher (line of sight) no background check is needed. If volunteer will be 1:1 with child, then a background check is needed. Volunteers need to apply through the school district’s website. PTA put a request out for volunteers. Background check follows the volunteer, so they only need to do it once.

### **Digital Citizenship Committee Report (10min)- All Members**

5<sup>th</sup> graders will do a video for parent digital citizenship training for February’s SEP (Parent/teacher conferences).

Decision made to do a Digital Citizenship assembly for student digital citizenship training which will include a video through Netsmartz. Netsmartz will cost \$300 and Mr. Graham will use money from the fundraiser for this.

Christina will look at the White Ribbon Week pamphlet with the PTA. Also, the PTA will build upon the parent and student digital citizenship awareness by adding a message in the PTA newsletters.

**Next SCC Meeting:** Thursday, December 16, 2022 @ 3:45 pm in the Library

**Next DCC Meeting:** (Jenn Hathaway to attend): Tuesday, November 29, 2022  
6-7:30pm @ Hunter High

**Open Forum**

N/A

**Assignments**

N/A

**Adjourn**

Motion to adjourn: Michelle Robertson

2nd motion to adjourn: Mr. Graham

Vote unanimous to adjourn